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The Rympaysenlil) family desperately needs to continue to receive these counseling
services, and does not have the means to pay for them. The{Emul® realize that the
Archdiocese’s underwriting of these costs was a pastoral response voluntarily extended. I
believe that the factors that generated such a response have not changed in the interim. And
from a purely pragmatic perspective, recognizing that there are several chapters yet to unfold
in this matter, I believe that it is in the best interests of all parties concerned to make sure this
young girl and her family receive continued counseling.
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Would you please forward this request to the appropriate Archdiocesan personnel and

get back to me with their response.

Sincerely yours,

I, /
fohs
ian C<Broderick

BCB:dv

cc:  Mr. and Mrs. —
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